From:

Sent: 23 March 2023 13:41
To: Planning;
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0167

Dear Sir/Madam,
Further to your acknowledgement letter | have been informed the property is connected to mains Drainage.

Any queries please let me know.
Kind regards
Neil

BHD DeS|gn Ltd Architectural services

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, retransmission, copying,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient
please delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact BHD Design. Thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may inadvertently contain software viruses which could damage your computer
system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your own
virus checks before opening any attachment.
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